
 

  PASEGURUHAN NG MGA NAGLILINGKOD SA PAMAHALAAN 

                            (GOVERNMENT SERVICE INSURANCE SYSTEM) 

                             Financial Center, Pasay City, Metro Manila 1308 

 

 

GSIS INSURANCE BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE (GIBAC) 
 

 

Project title:  Reinsurance of the Airport Liability Insurance of the Clark International 

Airport Corporation 
 

 

Bid Bulletin No. 2 

August 3, 2016 
 

 

This bid bulletin is issued to amend and modify items in the Bidding Documents of the 

“Reinsurance of the Airport Liability Insurance of the Clark International Airport 

Corporation”. This shall form an integral part of the Bidding Documents. 

 

                     Bidder’s Queries                     Response 

1. Please advise if the GBAC will allow us to use 

any liability insurance policy in compliance to 

similar insurance policy. 

GIBAC will only allow the bidder to use 

as similar insurance policy a 

Comprehensive  General Liability (CGL) 

insurance in compliance with the bidding 

requirements.  

2. In the attachment of loss history, kindly confirm 

that the loss reserve is in USD currency. 

The loss reserve is in Philippine Peso 

currency. 

3. Please clarify what services are the above airport 

is responsible for, annual aircraft movements and 

PAX. 

Please refer to the Airport Liability 

Insurance Questionnaire provided by our 

GIBAC Secretariat on July 29, 2016 

under the following headings: 

a) What are the Airport responsibilities 

in connection with the following 

services: 

Control Tower, Ramp and 

turnaround services, Refuelling and 

storage of fuel, Catering, Freight and 

Cargo Handling 

 
b) Total Number of Aircraft Movement 

per Annum 

c) Passenger Movement per  annum 

(domestic/international) 



 

4. 4. On page 62 of the bidding documents, please 

clarify whether AVN52G is applicable or not. The 

way it is phrased the coverage is ambiguous 

whether terrorism coverage is provided, and to 

what extent. 

     If write-backs are needed, the proper way of      

doing so is using a standard AVN48B and listing 

the write-backs in AVN52G.  

 

 

AVN48B is a War Exclusion clause 

while AVN52 is War Extension Clause 

that serves to buy-back AVN48B, hence 

said AVN52 is applicable. 

 

5. 5. On page 62 of the bidding documents, the asbestos 

exclusion clause reference AGM248800003 is 

assuming typo-error. The proper reference is 

2488AGM00003.  

 

Yes, the correct reference is 

2488AGM00003.   

Also, please refer to page 66 indicating 

the Asbestos Exclusion Clause 

2488AGM00003. 
 

6. 6. On page 63 of the bidding documents, it is 

mentioned that "Coverage hereon includes Control 

Tower Liability only". 
7.  
8.     Please clarify what exactly is covered.  

 

The coverage is the insured’s liability 

for bodily injury or property damage 

arising out of the direct operation of a 

control tower.   

 

The control tower is managed and 

operated by CAAP. 

 

The c     

9. 7.   Also, the comments made above with respect to 

the asbestos and terrorism exclusion clause are 

contradicting with the respective clauses on page 

66 and 68 – please clarify what is correct.  

 

Provisions under pages 66 & 68 are 

both correct.  Item 12 of the General 

Exclusions is citing the liability 

exclusion. However, page 68 is citing 

the complete policy wordings of 

AVN48B.  

  

 

8.   "Coverage hereon includes liability in respect of 

detention of aircraft" – please advise the applicable 

(sub)-limit and definition of detention, by whom etc.  

 

There was no specific sub-limit on the 

detention of the aircraft. 

 

9.  "Coverage is extended to include Insured's    

Legal Liability arising out of passenger baggage 

security checks" p.62 – please advise which 

private company or government entity does the 

security screening, and if there is a primary 

separate cover for this private company or 

government entity in place. 

The passenger baggage security checks 

are being handled by non-uniformed   

personnel of the Philippine National 

Police (PNP). 

 



 

10. Kindly confirm that the number of passengers    

mentioned is correct – Clark airport has a design 

capacity of around 17.5 million passengers, yet 

annual only ~ 1 million visits the airport.  

 

Because the Airport Liability Insurance 

Questionnaire was submitted and signed 

by the Agency, it means that the 

information provided is correct. 

 

 

 

 

 

For the information and guidance of all concerned. 
  

 

 

 

(SGD.) VALERIE K. MARQUEZ 

Chairperson 

GSIS Insurance Bids and Awards Committee 

 


